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Title: Appointing Charles E. Rich and Leonard Pryor to the Jackson County Board of Services for the

Developmentally Disabled, to fill vacant positions occasioned by the resignation of Dr. Diane Golden,
and expiration of the term of Fred Rich for terms to expire December 31, 2001. Reappointing Sherlyn
S. Renner to the Jackson County Board of Services for the Developmentally Disabled for a term to
expire December 31, 2001.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER #99-25
TO: Members of the Legislature

Clerk of the Legislature
FROM: Katheryn J. Shields
DATE: May 10, 1999
RE: Appointments and Reappointment to the Jackson County Board of Services for the Developmentally Disabled
| hereby appoint Charles E. Rich and Leonard Pryor to the Jackson County Board of Services for the Developmentally Disabled, to fill
vacant positions occasioned by the resignation of Dr. Diane Golden, and expiration of the term of Fred Rich for terms to expire December 31,

2001. Copies of their resumes are attached.

| hereby reappoint Sherlyn S. Renner to the Jackson County Board of Services for the Developmentally Disabled for a term to expire
December 31, 2001.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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